

**THE FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FLORIDA BOARD OF GOVERNORS**

NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION

REGULATION NO.: FIU-2503

REGULATION TITLE: Registration of Non-Student Organizations

SUMMARY: The proposed regulation describes the practices of the University concerning the registration of non- student organizations.

TEXT OF REGULATION: The full text of the Proposed Regulation can be viewed below and on the website of The Florida International University Board of Trustees, <http://bot.fiu.edu/regulations/>. If you would like a copy of the Proposed Regulation, please contact Eli Deville, Coordinator, Administrative Services, Office of the General Counsel, (305) 348-2103.

AUTHORITY: Resolution of the Florida Board of Governors dated January 7, 2003.

NAME OF PERSON INITIATING PROPOSED REGULATION: Cristina Mendoza, Vice President and General Counsel.

ANY PERSON SEEKING TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED REGULATION MUST SUBMIT COMMENTS IN WRITING TO THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED BELOW. ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CONTACT PERSON WITHIN 14 CALENDAR DAYS OF THE DATE OF PUBLICATION OF THIS NOTICE.

CONTACT PERSON REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION: Eli Deville, Coordinator, Administrative Services, Office of the General Counsel, Florida International University, 11200 SW 8th Street, PC 511, Miami, FL 33199. Email: devillee@fiu.edu Fax: (305) 348-3272. Phone: 305-348-2103.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: August 12, 2008.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE REGULATION IS PROVIDED BELOW:

~~6C8-6.005~~ FIU-2503 Registration of Non-Student Organizations

(1) Any non-student organization may apply for registration~~er~~ with the University through the Office of the Vice President for Academic~~Administrative~~ Affairs. Such organizations must submit in writing:

(a) A statement that it agrees to abide by the laws , ~~rules~~ and regulations of the University, Florida Board of Governors ~~Regents~~, and the Florida State Constitution;

(b) A statement of the organization's ~~its~~ purposes and goals;

(c) The classification of ~~its~~ the organization's membership, e.g., faculty, exempt, non-exempt employees~~career service~~, etc.; and

(d) A list of the organization's ~~its~~ officers.

(2) The organization must register on an annual basis.

(3) The Vice President for Academic~~Administrative~~ Affairs will determine whether to allow regulations, and if so, the classification of the organization for purposes of the organization's use of University facilities.

Specific Authority Resolution of the Florida Board of Governors dated January 7, 2003.
~~1001.74(4) FS., 6C-4.001, 6C-6.016, F.A.C. Law Implemented~~ Resolution of the Florida
Board of Governors dated January 7, 2003. ~~1001.74(6) FS., 6C-4.001, 6C-5.016, F.A.C.~~
History—Formerly 6P-6.05, 10-1-75, Repromulgated 12-23-76, Formerly 6C8-6.005,
Amended 08.